MEMORANDUM
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TO: MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS
cc: CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK

FROM:  DAWN SPAULDING, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 'ﬁ/ﬁ’r
SUBJECT:  INTERVIEWS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
NOVIE] oaeE FEBRUARY 22, 2018

cityofnovi.org

Due to an unusually high volume of applicants, this is the second interview session being
held for Boards and Commissions. The first interview session was held February 5t during
the regular City Council meeting.

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions
along with a ratings sheet and current Boards & Commissions Booklet List.

e Doug Bauss, Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Commission, resigned on
01/05/2018, creating a partial term vacancy

e Ted Zuchlewski, Planning Commission, resigned on 01/28/2018, creating a partial
term vacancy

e Allan Dranberg (Library Board) is unable to attend interviews
¢ Reeta Raina (Library Board, Historical Commission) is unable to attend interviews

e Alison Dolin (Library Board, Building Authority, Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services
Commission) is unable to attend interviews

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions that are
interviewed by Council:

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration
Library Board
*Mayoral Appointment 3 full terms 03/01/2021
aaiics Eecreaiion 1S uiivial I partial term 06/30/2019
Services Commission
Planning Compmission 1 partial term 06/30/2018
*Mayoral Appointment P




